Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill; assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident Involving SDH 50 R and SNK 4585 D on 29 April 2023

Dear Jacelyn,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; assighnments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg;
'service@kkimhin.com.sg' <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident Involving SDH 50 R and SNK 4585 D on 29 April 2023

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SDH 50 R and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have negotiated any
COR settlement with our insured.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Jacelyw Lok

,.. [NDM
. . | 1NTER.NAT[UN.&L
INSLIR.ANCE
S1INGAPFPDRE
u Serving the region since T987

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:30 PM




To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg;
service@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident Involving SDH 50 R and SNK 4585 D on 29 April 2023

Please kindly appoint LKK Kenneth. Thank you.
Vehicle is towed in.

Best Regards

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 2:14 pm

To: 'service@kkimhin.com.sg' <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Cc: 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident Involving SDH 50 R and SNK 4585 D on 29 April 2023

Dear all

Noted & thanks.

Want to arrange for assignment?
Thanks

Best Regards,
_Jacelyn Lok — (Admin)

® INDIA
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- Lorvimg the region since | AT

64 Cecil Street, #04/205 I0B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 220

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:26 PM

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

DOA confirm 29 April 2023. Vehicle was towed in on 29/4. Thank you.

Best Regards
Sandra
6452 7018



9622 2116
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 12:19 pm

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

We are down on liability.

Please kindly confirm DOA:29/04 OR 30/04!
Our Ol reporting DOA: 30/04!

Thanks
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SEOUTIZI000 § KAN FOOK SING MOTOR WORKSHOP [533758)
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DROS202Y 14:14 (SGT)

SUBMITTED BY: LEK YEE KHENG

VERSION: 1 (DA052023 14:14 (SGT))

£y
@J SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Ploase repon coireclly the dotails of the accident o speed up the claims process

. This Feoren must be comgleied by the Polcxholdes andios the Actusl Dehees

3. Informaton proviced must De a5 Fuihiul and pcournte &8 possitie. Any withd misrepresentation o witholding of maledal 1acts may sliow iNUrBnce COMPEnes 1o nep

policy liability
4. Tha s and scosptande ol this Form by inSumance compankos is nod on admisson of policy Eability of She part of th ifdurants companes.

B Aury false reporting may be refemed o the Polics for investigation.

6. This report will bo lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre sstablshed by the Generml Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) lor archi

and thai coples of this repon will, lor o foe, be made available upon application by inorosted partios.
7. By the kadgesmaend of this repaft 1o th insurers, you heveby cordent 1o b anchiving of ths repan ol the centne and 1o copses of e report being made sviilatie alons

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date of Submission 03/05/2023 14:14 [SGT)
Reported by Actual Driver
Date of Accident J0r0472023 14:30 (SGT)
Exact Location of Accident Singapore
Additional Location Information BKE TO PIE EXIT
Country/State of Loss Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Number SME45850

BEUREDPOLICYHOLDER

Best Regards,
_Jrcelyyw Lok — (Acdimin)

® [NDIA

® l. | INTERNATIONAL

0 Insurance
§ I NG AFORTE

64 Cecil Street, 204/205 10B Building, Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 229

Lorvimg the region since | 357

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:38 AM




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

Thank you very much.
Hope to hear from you soon on liability. Thank you.

Best Regards

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 11:31 am

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
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyor:
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above.
Thanks!

Best Regards,
Jacelyw Lo

@ INoia
. . | : INTER.NATIDN.-’LL
(l A Insurance
I rterohneride?
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg;
survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Accident Involving SDH 50 R and SNK 4585 D on 29 April 2023

Your Ref: SNK 4585 D (Ill)
Our Ref: SDH 50 R



Dear Officers
Good day to you.

Enclosed the estimate (no prices yet) and the GIA report of our client SDH 50 R who was hit by your insured SNK 4585 D
on 29 April 2023.

Vehicle has been towed in.
Please arrange for survey and advise liability. Thank you.

Best Regards

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.
If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and
accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International
Insurance Pte Ltd (“I”) in line with the purposes in llI’'s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For
third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party
aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to IllI’s website. This message may contain confidential
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute
or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in
the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not
intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your
reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”

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
Insurance Pte Ltd (“I”) in line with the purposes in llII’'s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For
third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party
aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III's website. This message may contain confidential
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
aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to IlI's website. This message may contain confidential
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




